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Permanent 4-H Club Ground Site Selected

On December 8, (1947) the White County Agricultural Committee, county
agent and home agent toured several spots in the county which were prospective
4-H club fairground sites. Sites were in Monon, Reynolds, and Brookston.
After the tour, the committee met in the County Hxtension Office and ap-~
proved the 16 acres in Reynolds. A finance, building and publicity committee
were appointed. '

In January, the Reynolds Lions Club turned the deed for the Fair Grounds
over to the White County Agricultural Association.

White Co. Ag Assn. To Ingpect Proposa& Fair Sites
" (Bouzes: Montioello Hoxald Newspepor Asticle December 1, 1947)

Members of the White County Agricultural Association, Inc., will meet next
Monday, December 8th, at the office of County Agent W. J. Bmerson in the
post office l)uilding. T}ley will leave at 9 o'clock for a tour of the county where
they will view proposed sites for the 4-H club fair grounds. Proposed sites are:
the Monticello City Park, Lake View Home, Monon Park, Mayfield land at
Reyno]ds, and Brookston. Several other places have also been su’gjgested.}
Aanyone having any suggestions or plaees to be inspected f30r such proposecl
ﬂairgrounds are asked to get in touch with the county agent before next Mon-

ay.

Members of the Association who will make the tour are: Big Creek, Paul
Yoder; Honey Creek, Adlai Wolf, Jr.; Jackson, Chester Broughton; Liberty,
Ralph Nogle; Lincoln, Glenn Wright; Monon, John Brown; Praixie, Harold
Wesner, Brookston; Princeton, joe Trachsel; Union, Leslie Paschen; and
Ermest Sanbloom of West Point. Members from Round Grove and Cass

townships have not yet been selected. County Agent Emerson will accompany
the group.

TI‘&I‘IS'[‘GI' O{ Dee(l {'01' Lanxl

The deed to the land for the 4-H Fairgrounds at Reynolds was transferred
by Clifford H. Mayfield and Anne Mayfield to the White County Agricultural
Association, Inc. on February 19, 1948 for "One Dollar ($1.00) and other

valuable considerations". :

The Graves Abstract Company of Monticello preparer], the abstract of title to
the following tract of land: 8 1/2 - SW 1/4 - SW-1/4 2.7-27-4 for a sum of
$34.,00 on February 24, 1948. :




Wllite'.cnountx‘ 4-H Club Groundg _

. (Bource: 1954 Reynolds Centenninl Bank publivation)
The Reynolds Lions Club promoted, and, through popular subscription in
Reynolds and surroundingAcommunities, collected the funds used in the

purchase of the first parcel of ground, consisting of 14.5 acres, from Dr. C. H.
Mayfielcl, for $2,800.00 in the fall of 1948.

In 1952 an additional 5 acres were purchased from Frieda Heimlich, for
$2,500.00.

Buildillgic01lstiuction started in May, 1949,

Just in éonnection with this, at the early date of 1858, we are told the
citizens of Reynolds and vicinity, organized what was called "The People
Agriculture Society" the first of this nature in the County. The purpose being
to promote better practices, in Agriculture, Horticulture, and Stock Breeding.

Just a thought: What a surprise would be in store for them, if these early
settlers could return and see our present up to date 4-H Club Grounds,
dedicated to carcy forward and promote the ideas they had inaugurated, at that
early date. '

After receiving the above bit of information, we feel assured that locating
the 4-H Clulo Grounds, in Reynolds is nothing more than a dream come true.

First White County 4-H Fair

The first White County 4-H Fair held in Reyné].cls was from Wednesday,
August 10, 1949, to Friday, August 12, 1949. '

4-H Fairgrounds Dedication
‘ . . ) (Source: County Agent W. J. Hmerson's 1949 Annusl Nasrative Report.)

A crowd of over 3,000 people was in attendance Wednesday night, August
10, 1949, for the impressive dedicatory program for the new White County 4-
H Fairgrounds, lovca_l,‘ed at the northea‘s’c edge of Reynolds. Ta.]zing part in the
ceremonies were a large part of the 782 4-H hoys and girls in the county, who
were recognized when -l:hey came to the platform cartying their individual
township banners; the White County Agricultural Association officials; the
White County Home Hoonomice Club Chorug; R. D. Hull of Purdue Univer-

sity, designer of the grounds; and L. E. Hoffman, Purdue Associate Director of
Agricultural Extension. '

B

County Agent W.J. Emerson presided at the opening program, and intro-
duced the various clubg of the county as tlley came to the p]atform. After the
12 townships made their entries and took their places in front, a 13th banner
carrying the cdlubs’ motto, "To Make the Best Better," was brought to the
platform and Miss Patricia Mahin of Chalmers led the assemblage in the pledge
to the American flag, after which the 4-H'ers gave the pledge to the 4-H {flag

and gang their gong.

The program was then tumed over to Leslie H. Paschen of Monticello,
president of the Agricultural Association, who presided at the dedicatory
ceremonies. Mr. Paschen stated the grounds had been deeded to the Agrioul-
tural Association for the betterment of 4-H youth, and that the project was
achieved by the combined efforts of the people of the entire county. He told
how the 14 1/2 actes of grounds had been made available by a gift from the
residents of Honey Creek township, $10,000 had been appropriated by the
county, and citizens had given $12,000 in cash together with countless dona-
tions of materials, services and manpower totaling thousands of dollars.

The White County Home Heonomics Club Chorus, directed by Mis. Arthur
Anderson, with Mrs, Robert Carter as accompanist, rendered two numbers.,

Miss Joy Wolf, daughter of Mx. and Mrs. Adlai Wolf, of Reynolds, delighted
the audience with two num]ogrs, and was accompanied by Mrs, Burdell Wolf.

R. D. Hull of Purdue University, who was architect and designer of the
grounds, said, "The spirit of the old barn raising days is not gone. It is exempli-
fied here tonight with the dedication of these grounds. Tt also dives promise of
greater things to come for White County."

L. B. Hoffman lauded the citizens of the county for the splendid fair
project. "You did not go to Washington for help, you did not ask the state
legislature for help, the citizens of White County did it themselves! You get so
much more out of it. This park will never he comple{ed, for the citizens will be
continually improving it for a greater 4-H and development of White County."

Invocation on the program was given by Rev. Herbert Petrich, pastor of the
St. James Lutheran Church at Reynolds.

At 10:30 o’dlock the Buccaneers from WLS, Chicago, who entertained
during the afternoon, gave-t].leir final perfmrmance, which was witnessed ])y a l)rig
crowd.

Wednesday afternoon the Beef show was held with Jobn Flora of Chalmers
winning the grand cha’mpionship with his Hereford, and Owville Ponto O£
Chalmers winning reserve championship with his Angus. Sixty-two calves were
shown. '




Many farmers assisted with the construction of the huge livestock shed, 48’

X 166", Although many believed it was too large, it could not hold the livestock

entries bxough’c in }Jy Loys and girls. Tt was necessary to put the aheep in a
geparate }ng pen outside. The cattle section had 16 more head than the barn
had been planned for, and the swine were doubled up.

A splendld show of home egonomics exhibits was. alranged in the new
women's buxl({mg, which 1ncluded clol.lnng, food preparation, canning, and
vegetables of the 4-H members and the township Home Economics project
lesson exhibits. A part of the exhibits of clothing was left at the Reynolds
school lmilding on account of the women’s 1)11il(1ing not l)eing comp]e’ced.

The thousands of visitors were very muqh im;pressed Wednesday night with
White County’s 4-H Fairgrounds, and made many complimentary remarks.

There was a splendid display of farm 1mp1ements, automobiles, and apph—
ances. A number of organizations operated eating stands and were enjoying a -

sp]endl& patronage.

White C()unty. Agncult;gral Association Inc.

(Bouxco: W. J. Hmereon'’s 1949 Annual Narrative Roport)

The group (Ag. Association) is now in the process of building permanent 4-
H Club exhibit buildings and grounds. A fifteen acre wooded tract of land was
secured near Reynolds. White County appropriated $10,000 for this purpose.
The townships raised a similar amount Ly donations,

This building is to be used l)y all agxicultural organizations of the county for
meetings, sales, exhil)itﬂ and recreation.

This Association received from White County @2500 to maintain and add
o the 4-H Club Grounds during 1950. They also requested $1200 for 4-H

premiums trips and -awards. Both requests were granted and the money was

IISGCL

1949 Agricultural Association Members

Paul Yoder, Monticello

Chester Broughton, Burnettsville

Ralph Nogle, Monticello
Glenn Wright, Idaville
John C. Brown, Monon
Harold Wesner, Brookston
Joe Trachsel, Wolcott”

Leslie H. Paschen, Monticello
Alfred Hartke, Chalmers

Hetbert Harmon, Brookston .
Charles MacKinnon, Royal Center
Adlai Wolf, Jr., Reynolds

Maurice Brickson, Jr., Brookston

Number of 4-H Clubs

1949

The w hite Countjc 4.H Prograln...T hen & Now

1998

2%
{13 boys and 13 girls)

19
(4 Ag, 4 Home Envirooment,
5 County, 6 Generat)

Kumber of 4-H Leaders

2%
(plus T2 advisors)

LE
- (plus 227 other
adult vlunteers)

Number of 4-H Members )

1] 803
Number of Givls 418 431
Number of Boys 364 369
% from Farm Homes 815 40%
% from Nonfarm Homes 2.5 60%
Number of Members Tralned in Judging 2 i
Number of Members in Demonstrations m 7
Officer Training Attendance 143 not held
Total 4-H Fair Exhibits 1,164 PNV
{701 girls, 463 boys)
Number of Different Projects 0 95
. (6 girls” projects, 14 boys' projects) {open 1o alf members)
Junior Leaders 75 ® 68
Girls’ Projects
food selection, preparation, and/or baking 295 87
foud preservation {including frozen fonds) i7
Clothing i 4
Home furnishings and room impravement 1 4
Boys® Projects
Corn 51 ]
Soybeans, field peas, alfalfa, & other legumes Il 4
Potatoss, Irish and sweet 18 0
Home gardens n 16
Poultry 43 (includes 4,260 birds) 21
Dairy Cattle 36 16
Beef Cattle 51 I3
Sheep 20 4 -
Swine 68 284
Horses and mules ] 40
Rahbits 3 36
Bees 1 0
Wildiife and nature study (game and fur animals) 1 1
All' others |t} 986




1949 Girls’ 4-H Club Leaclé'rg

Mirs. Russell Reiff, Burnettsville Mirs. Norman Buss, Reynolds
- Mus. Rosemary Marvin, Idaville Mrs. Roseland Clark, Union
Mus. Clarence Pheson, Liberty Mis. Basil Gray, Cass
Mz, Vivian Myers, Chalmets Mus. Dale Carson, Round Grove
Miss Avig Rish, Brookston Mss. Sanbloom, West Point (Hast
Mus. Francis Empson, Monon side)
Mus. Lawrence Kendall, Princeton Migs Mabel Griffin, West Point
‘ - (West side)

1949 Boys’ 4-H Club Lea(lefg

Richard A. Chitty, Chalmers
" Mus. Basil Gray, Idaville L. Dewey Burham, Brookston
Hdward Brehmer, Reynolds L. H. Paschen, Monticello
. Raymond Skelton, Burnettsville - Robert Million, Monticello
. Clarence Pherson, Monticello " Clecil Wilkerson, Chalmers
_ Forrest Nickler, Monon Paul Clauss, Wolcott
E. C. Dykehuizen, Brookston :

William Pender, Wolcott

W hite Countx 4-H Clgb Committee

" Morris Hrickson, Brookston Mus. Margaret Carson, Brookston

" Clarence Pherson, Monticello Mis. Newell Timmons, Monticello

- Paul Yoder, Monticello M. Clarence Pherson, Monticello
William. Pender, Wolcott " Rev. Raymond Skelton, Burnettsville

Edward Brehmer, Reynolds

[he 4-H Girls” Clubs

(Source: Bonnie Macauloy’s 1949 Annual Noreative Report)

*The purpose of these clubs is to enrich girls knowledge of homemaking
practices and to enable them to develo_p skills which will help them be more
sqccess£ul future leaders and homemakers."

The 4-H Corn Club

(Seurce: W.J. Hmerson'’s 1949 Annual Narrative Repost)

"“The 4-H Corn Club is organized so as to be available to any boy or gitl
living anywhere in White County. The projects are supervised by local
agricultural teachers or adult 4-H club leaders in each community. Records
are required and either an exhibit or tour miust be held or conducted. In
1949, 58 members were enrolled and 51 completed their club work. They
grew a total of 982 acres using the best recognized com growing practices.
The corn club 4-H members exhibited a total of 106 exhibits at four local
township and the County corn show, October 31. At these exhibits commer-
cial classes were emphasizecl rather than the ten ear show exhibit.

The information obtained from the summary of this club as to rotation,
eultural practices, fertilizers and varieties is used by the Hxtension Agents in
the Extension meetings on Corn Growing and by the Agriculture teachers in
the pu]olia schools.

51 hoys were enrolled in the 4-H poultry.club with 43 showing exhibits
at the County exhibit. These members owned a total of 4260 birds. The
scope of the 4-H poultry club work ranges from growing 100 baby chicks by
the first year members to the lzeeping of complete records on the entire farm
flock thmughout the entire year.

In 1949, 76 wete enrolled in the Swine Clubs with 68 members exhibit-
ing 208 Hampshires, 156 Durocs, 132 Polands, and 120 Chester Whites.
During the year, 6 judging teams were trained and exhibits were shown at
the county fair. Four county pig tours were held in 1949. Hight township
touts were held by local leaders, in which the rations, equipment, and
management were compared and studied." '

4-H Qecom:men(lationg and OQutlook

(Bource: Alica Nickel Chitty’s 1949 Annual Narative Report)

4-H olub work has grown this past year in White County. This has been
due to a larger number of organiz_ed clubg, more effective local leadership,
and the completion of a County 4-H Club Grounds. As more buildings are
placed on the County 4-H Club grounds, interest, enrollment, and comple-
tion in 4-I club work should continue to rise. With the help of the County
4-H Club leader more supervision has been given to 4-H members and local
leaders. Club work should continue to grow in White County.




4-H ngrgroumlg B ng Construction Dates

Arena - 1959 - 80 X 120

Exhibit Building - North - 1949 - 40 X 98

Fxhibit Building - South - 1967 - 40 X 90

Sheep - 1949 -.48 X 156 | .

Beef - 1953 - 56 X 108 : '

Swine (1) - 1964 - 60 X 182

Swine (2) - 1985 - 36 X 80

Swine (3) - 1989.— 35 X. 80 concrete slab; shell constructed 1994

'Dairy/Goats - 1974 - 60 X 96

Rabbit/Poultry - 1984 - 48 X 64

Horse & Pony (1) - 1979 - 60 X 64

Horge & Pony (2) - 1989 - 60 X 64

Horse & Pony Addition to 1 - 1996 - 60 X 64
Horse Arena (1) - 1971 - 100 X 200

Hoxse Arena (2) - 1993 -

Horse Announcers’ Stand - 1995

Stage .

Extension Homemakers - 1985

Fair Office

Daixy Bar - 1984

Pork Producers - 1989

Tri-Kappa - Monon

Kappa Kappa Sigma - Chalmers Sorority - 1979 - 16 X 24
Brookston Sorority - 1997 - 13 X 18

Frontier Young Farmers - 1978

Civil Defense - 1975







